
From:                 Witt, Meg <meg.witt@iowa.gov> on behalf
                         of Witt, Meg <meg.witt@iowa.gov> <meg.witt@iowa.gov>
To:                     Nahas, Heather [IGOV]
                         <heather.nahas@governor.iowa.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             Re: Phone call?

Great, I have a team member stationed at the info desk to let everyone in the front door since
we're closed to the public. Feel free to call or email me over the weekend if you think of
anything. I actually have an event tomorrow so I'll be plugged in anyway.

Also, can you please send me your cell number?

On Fri, Feb 25, 2022 at 4:45 PM Nahas, Heather [IGOV] <Heather.Nahas@governor.iowa.
gov> wrote:

All great news! I'll plan to be at the SHB shortly before 10 a.m. on Monday. I'll shoot you a
quick message before I leave the Capitol. Thank you so much for everything! Looking forward
to an exciting week ahead!

Heather Nahas
Public Relations Director
Office of the Governor of Iowa
Governor Kim Reynolds
Lt. Governor Adam Gregg
Office: 515-725-3502
heather.nahas@governor.iowa.gov

  _____

From: Witt, Meg <meg.witt@iowa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 3:56 PM
To: Nahas, Heather [IGOV] <Heather.Nahas@governor.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Phone call?

Hi Heather, I can confirm the generator will be on the ground, not on the 3rd floor terrace and
I've been told it's whisper-quiet. I'll be sending Laura and Emily an aerial view of the building,
indicating location of the video shoot, truck parking, crew parking, etc. momentarily.

Thanks,
Meg

On Fri, Feb 25, 2022 at 9:36 AM Nahas, Heather [IGOV] <Heather.Nahas@governor.iowa.
gov> wrote:
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Thank you so much! 10:30 works great for me. I’ll send you a calendar appointment with a
Teams link. Looking forward to connecting.

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Witt, Meg
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 9:34 AM
To: Nahas, Heather [IGOV]
Subject: Re: Phone call?

Hi Heather,

I'm definitely flexible today. Does 10:30 a.m. work for you?

I've been on the phone with our trades this morning setting everything up and we have most
everything confirmed.

Meg

On Fri, Feb 25, 2022 at 9:32 AM Nahas, Heather [IGOV] <Heather.Nahas@governor.iowa.
gov> wrote:

Hi Meg -- would you have some time today to connect regarding logistics and next steps for
next week? I can be flexible most of the day until 2:30 p.m., and am happy to work around your
schedule.

Thanks much!

Heather

Heather Nahas

Public Relations Director
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